
                                                                         1 

 
MINUTES 

SENIOR SERVICES COMMITTEE 
April 11, 2008 

 
ROLL CALL 

 
Present:  Andy Kehr, Chairman        Sheila Franklin, Secretary 
             Carl Dowden              Jennifer Fivelsdal 

   Jeanne Duntz         Rose Rider 
Also Present:    Dick  Franklin     
    
Absent: Betty Bader                               Kelly Mosher 
  Barbara Jeck        Judy Walsh 

Harry Colgan, TB Liaison     
 
CALL TO ORDER   
Chairman Andy Kehr called the meeting to order at 9:42 AM. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES, FEB. 8, 2008 MEETING 
Andy asked if there were any questions about the Minutes or any corrections. As none 
were made, Rose made a motion to accept the Minutes as submitted. The motion was 
seconded by Carl and all were in favor. 
 
MONTHLY REPORT TO TOWN BOARD 
Andy told the Committee that once a month the chairmen of all the town committees 
report to the Town Board at their meeting. He said that he would be reviewing his 
reports with the Committee so that he will be able to speak for the Committee. He 
indicated that he will try to e-mail his report to the members so that they can make 
additions or comments. 
 
TELEPHONE EXTENSION 
Andy said that there has been no news regarding the telephone extension and he will be 
contacting Harry Colgan. Since Harry said that the building may need a new telephone 
system, there may be a long delay in getting the extension. In that case, Andy asked for 
other ideas regarding obtaining the extension. Carl suggested that perhaps the town 
might purchase a single line, separate from the town system. If they agree, he said, that 
could be done right away. But, he added, we need to clarify why we need the line. Dick 
went to see Ted Kudzy to determine what the possibilities might be. Sheila said that if 
the extension were put in the Zoning Board of Appeals office, she could answer it when 
she is there. She is in the office about three times a week. Dick returned after speaking 
with Debbie Marks and said that there are currently two extensions in the CIC room 
which are not in use. Andy will speak with Harry to see if the Committee can get one of 
those two extensions. 
 
 



                                                                         2 

DIAL A RIDE 
Rose spoke with Marcia DiBlasi of the Rhinebeck committee and said that they are still 
getting information regarding Dial A Ride. They are reviewing it and there is a 
possibility that they will make an arrangement. They are considering getting Dial A Ride 
for Wednesday so that together our two communities would have Wednesdays and 
Thursdays. Andy asked about the information on ridership and Rose said that Nina 
Lynch was supposed to send it but she has not done that yet. Jeanne felt that ridership 
should have increased due to Red Hook Commons. Rose suggested that Andy call Nina 
about the ridership data.  
 
Carl asked if we can work with Red Hook Commons on this. He said that in the past 
each time a mailing was sent the ridership spiked. If we can increase public awareness 
and combine with Rhinebeck he felt that ridership would increase. Jeanne said that once 
a person signs up for Dial A Ride, they remain on their list permanently. Rose raised the 
possibility of arranging trips to the Galleria in Poughkeepsie. After the bus returns from 
the mall, it could be available for the rest of the day.  
 
Carl again stressed the need to raise awareness.  He said that he had spoken to Tom 
Mansfield and told him that when Marc was our legislator, he had sent out mailings. 
Carl said that Tom did not want to send out unnecessary mailings as that was one of his 
campaign promises. However, Carl said he will continue to try to enlist Tom’s help. 
Rose said the Committee has tried to offer information at Apple Blossom Day and other 
events and there was very little interest.  
 
PANDA PROGRAM 
Dick said that PANDA is looking for programs and asked if the Committee would like 
to consider doing a program with them. PANDA has put up a new studio in Tivoli and it 
has completely changed. If we did a program it could include Dial A Ride as well as 
other programs and it would be free. Andy asked whether Dick was thinking of 
depicting the work of the Committee. Dick said that would be one possibility or we 
could use their scroll to disseminate information about programs or activities. Andy 
asked how we could arrange with PANDA to put together a program. Dick said that it is 
just a matter of a phone call. They would come and observe a meeting and we could talk 
to them about the goals and initiatives of the Committee.  
 
Dick said that we could get them to tape our activities at Red Hook Commons or we 
could put together some slides. Carl suggested that we prepare a presentation covering 
services we provide in Red Hook and  they could tape that. Members of our Committee 
could be talking to members of the community about activities. Discussion and 
interaction with members of the community would be very positive.  
 
Dick said that we can have them tape people getting on and off Dial A Ride as well as 
some of the activities which take place at the churches, at the firehouse, etc. Rose felt 
that such an approach would be effective. Carl liked the idea of showing people actually 
using services. Rose suggested the use of digital pictures. Andy said that if PANDA 
agrees, we would have to map out what we want to do. Dick suggested calling first to 



                                                                         3 

find out what they require. Then, he said, we can adjust accordingly. Andy expressed his 
support for this idea.  
 
Carl said that there would be very little cost involved. Father Fred would do the 
videography free. Dick said that he has an extensive photographic studio and is 
community oriented. Even if we take our own pictures, he could put them together for 
us. Dick offered to do a Power Point presentation and PANDA could it together. Carl 
said that if it were general, PANDA could run it every few months. Andy asked Dick to 
call and find out what they would need from the Committee.  
 
Jeanne said that in the meantime we could make out a list of items we would want to 
include. Jennifer said that she could do a virtual tour with Dial A Ride and asked about 
having a link on the town website. Dick said that he would talk to Dick Wambach about 
creating a link. Wambach Communications manages the town website. Carl said that 
there should be a description of what the Committee does, the meeting dates and the 
telephone extension, if we get one.  
 
RED HOOK COMMONS 
Betty, Judy and Rose have offered to volunteer at Red Hook Commons; however they 
have not yet been able to work out a schedule which is convenient for everyone. 
Wednesday is the best day for Red Hook Commons. Rose will continue to try to work 
out a schedule with Betty and Judy and will go back to Red Hook Commons to see if 
there is another convenient time besides Wednesdays.  
 
NEWSLETTER 
Andy asked if the members had brought information to the meeting. Jeanne said that she 
had written up OFA, Red Hook Seniors and Brain Games and submitted this information 
to Andy. That material is appended to these Minutes. Andy said that he has written up 
the hospitals, Respite, Ferncliff, the pharmacies and vendors. Rose said that she is 
writing up transportation and Judy will do Community Action. Jeanne will contact the 
Friendship Center to determine what area they serve. Rose said that before we finalize 
anything, we have to contact each organization to make sure that the information we are 
including is correct.  
 
Jeanne asked about loan closets. Carl said that the VFW has a loan program, but he 
didn’t know anything about it. Dick will talk to Dick Wambach about that. Jeanne said 
we could also mention donating to these programs. Andy will call Evelyn Seils at St. 
John’s to inquire about their program. Jeanne suggested contacting the Red Hook 
Ministerium as they might have a list of loan programs. Andy will contact them. Carl 
said that the minister at St. John’s is involved with  the Ministerium. Sheila mentioned 
that the Thrift Shop at Northern Dutchess Hospital has medical items. She also said that 
we might ask the readers of the newsletter if they know of other programs which should 
be added to our list. 
 
Andy asked if the Committee wants to ask Henry Christopher of Barrytown for his help 
once the information is compiled. He mentioned that there is a spot on the Committee. It 



                                                                         4 

was decided that Andy should talk to Mr. Christopher about his willingness to help and 
ask him to attend a meeting.  
 
JOINT EXPO WITH RHINEBECK 
Rose spoke with Marcia DiBlasi about the Joint Expo. The Rhinebeck Committee has 
determined that the Fairgrounds are available on Wednesday, Sept. 24th.  She said that it 
was good that it would not be on the week end as there would be a problem getting 
vendors on their day off. Rose told Marcia that the Committee has committed to this 
joint effort. It was agreed that a joint meeting should be planned and they will contact us 
in that regard. They have access to school children and the Scouts for the heavy labor. 
Jeanne said that she cannot make a commitment for that date as she has a big family get 
together then.  
 
Rose asked if Dick has a label program and he said that he did. She said that it might be 
difficult to get speakers, especially if they only give us one building. Regarding food, 
she said that the Committee could call upon Hannaford, IGA and Stop & Shop. Dick 
mentioned that there is a yearly free County picnic for seniors. Sheila said that there is 
one in each community and perhaps we could combine with that. Dick said that perhaps 
the County could combine the Rhinebeck and Red Hook picnics with our event.  
    
NEXT MEETING 
The next meeting will be held on May 9, 2008 at 9:30 AM in the Town Hall.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
A motion to adjourn was made by Andy and seconded by Carl. As all were in 
agreement, the meeting adjourned at 10:57 A.M. 
 
Minutes submitted by Sheila Franklin 
Secretary, Senior Services Committee 



                                                                         5 

 
REPORT SUBMITTED BY JEANNE DUNTZ 

 
  BRAIN GAMES 

 
  Brain Games is held at:    Red Hook Town Hall 

    Thursdays, 11:45 AM -12:30 PM 
    758-0584 
 
    St. John’s Reformed Church 
    126 Old Post Rd. North 
    Upper Red Hook 
    Thursdays, 10:15 AM – 11:15AM 

    
   There is no registration and there are no fees. 

 
Brain Games is a fun program for senior citizens using memory games and puzzles to help 
them expand their brain power. A volunteer leader guides the class of all skill levels 
through a series of metal exercises designed to stimulate and challenge their brains. 
 
A major study published in the Dec. 2006 issue of the Journal of the AMA showed the 
positive effects of regular brain exercise can last five years or more. To find out more 
about Brain Games, call the Dutchess County Office of the Aging at (845) 486-2555 or 
use the toll free number, (866) 486-2555. Visit their website for information on all of their 
programs:  http://www.dutchessny.gov/countygov/departments/aging/agingindex.htm. 
 
RED HOOK SENIORS 
 
Red Hook Seniors is a social organization for seniors which meets on Tuesdays from 1:00 
PM to 3:00 PM at the Red Hook Firehouse. Dues are $6.00 a year. The President is Janice 
Saggese, 876-2428. 
 
The order of the meeting is as follows: 
   Pledge to the flag 
   Patriotic song 
   Business meeting 
   Refreshments 
   Occasional brain games 
   Bingo 
 
Two to three day trips are usually scheduled throughout the Spring to Fall year. There is a 
cost associated with these trips which is paid by participating members. Forms are 
completed by participants, sometimes with the assistance of family members, and must be 
signed by the participant’s primary M.D. and sent to the Office of the Aging. 
 
 



                                                                         6 

OFFICE OF THE AGING 
Exercise classes are held at the Red Hook Town Hall on Tuesdays and Thursdays. There 
are two classes. The first class is held from 9:30 AM to 10:30 AM and is lead by Bernice 
Duntz. The second class is held from 10:45 Am to 11:45 AM and is led by Jeanne Duntz, 
758-8114. Leaders are volunteers and are given refresher and updated classes once a year. 
Equipment is supplied by the OFA, Dutchess County.  
 
Forms for enrollment can be obtained at the Town Hall from the Town Clerk, Sue 
McCann. A yearly donation of $20.00 is appreciated. Monies cover replacement and 
repair of equipment. Equipment consists of leg cuffs with weights and arm weights.  
 
It is recommended that participants wear loose clothing and sturdy shoes. The goal the 
exercise program is to strengthen the body’s larger muscles, to increase flexibility and 
improve balance. It may help to maintain bone density, which should help to prevent falls 
and make bone fractures less likely. It is usually a fun workout, a good social hour and an 
opportunity to broaden one’s social contacts and share information.  
 
An Exercise Class is also held in Upper Red Hook at St. John’s Reformed Church on 
Tuesday and Thursday form 9:00 AM to 10:00 AM. Contact Jackie Fenaroli at 758-9497. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



                                                                         7 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
       
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


